State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

DATE:	July 11, 2018
TO:	Melanie Murphy-Corwin, Chair, Education Technology Committee
	Members, Education Technology Committee
VIA:	Cliff Rudnick, Administrator
	Instructional Resources Unit
FROM:	Renée Ousley-Swank, Consultant
	Instructional Resources Unit
SUBJECT:	Education Technology Committee Agenda Items
Item 4: Education Technology Committee
A. Computer Science Standards for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve (Information/Action)
1. Discussion on Edits to the Draft Computer Science Standards
The Education Technology Committee will review the public comments made during the public review and comment period and recommend to the Instructional Quality Commission (IQC) edits to be made before the draft Computer Science Standards is moved to the State Board of Education (SBE) for approval. You have been provided an electronic copy of the public comments and edits.
2. Public Comment on the Draft Computer Science Standards
3. Committee Recommendation to the Full Commission of the Draft Computer Science Standards (Action)
At the July 26, 2018, meeting, the Education Technology Committee will recommend to the full IQC the draft Computer Science Standards with the recommended edits/additions from the public review and comment period. With the approval of the full IQC, the draft Computer Science Standards will be prepared by Curriculum Frameworks and Instructional Resources Division staff for recommendation to the SBE.
B. Other Matters/Public Comment
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